

Annex 4

Public

[REDACTED]

From: Pre-Trial Chamber II communications
Sent: 06 December 2022 16:13
To: Office of the Director DJSS
Cc: Pre-Trial Chamber II communications
Subject: Mr. Mokom's Application for Interim Release pursuant to Order
ICC-01/14-01/22-105 (ICC-01/14-01/22-110-Conf) - Update Consultations States

Dear Registry,

Please note that, further to "Mr. Mokom's Application for Interim Release pursuant to Order ICC-01/14-01/22-105" (ICC-01/14-01/22-110-Conf), the Presiding Judge of Pre-Trial Chamber II requests the Registry to provide an update as to the consultations conducted so far with States by no later than 14 December 2022.

Best regards,

[REDACTED] on behalf of Pre-Trial Chamber II